Phone: 00966557701231- Email: noor@outlook.com

Professional interior architect, expert in Autocad, Photoshop, Sketchup, 3D-MAX and V-Ray. Passionate about modern and neoclassic architecture. Acquired a vast experience in design, estimation and project management through my experience. Flexibility and problem-solving are key strengths that allowed me to develop my career in different work domains.

Work experience

[January 2018 – July 2021] Istocech Co. Aluminum & Glass [Qarnayel – Lebanon]

Estimation Manager & Architect

BOQ - Shop drawings - Tendering - Estimation

[August 2016 – September 2017] MAC Engineering & Contracting [Beirut – Lebanon]

Project Engineer

BOQ – Tenders – Contracts management – Site Supervision

[September 2014 – April 2016] Alexco (Aluminum Experts Co.) [Aley – Lebanon]

Project Engineer

Shop drawings - Execution details - Site Supervision

[August 2013 – August 2014] Al Omar Furniture [Aley – Lebanon]

Sales engineer

Furniture design and rendering - Sales

Education

[2010 – 2014] [Lebanese University – Faculty of Fine Arts] [Deir Al Qamar – Lebanon]

Masters in Interior Architecture

[2009] [Hamma High School] [Hammana – Lebanon]

Lebanese Official Baccalaureate Degree - Life Sciences

Languages & Skills

- Arabic Excellent
- English Excellent
- French Excellent
- Autodesk AutoCAD (2D and 3D)
- 3D-Max
- Sketch-up
- V-Ray
- Photoshop
- Microsoft Office

Personal Information

- Nationality: Lebanese
- Place and date of birth: Salima Lebanon / March 1, 1992
- Residence: Riyadh Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
- Marital Status: Married